
December 17, 2021 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: City Manager, Adriana Rodarte 

SUBJECT:  Presentation by City Manager, regarding November 2021 monthly 
report. 

SUMMARY 

City Manager will provide a brief report on all City of Socorro Departments for the 
month of November 2021.  

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  

Funding Source:  

Amount:  

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) N/A 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) N/A 

ALTERNATIVE 

N/A  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Ivy Avalos 
Mayor 

Ruben Reyes 
At Large / Mayor Pro Tem 

Cesar Nevarez 
District 1  

Alejandro Garcia 
District 2  

Rudy Cruz Jr. 
District 3 

 Yvonne Colon-Villalobos 
District 4 

Adriana Rodarte 
 City Manager 

ITEM  5



  

 
N/A  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 
 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 
 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 
 
3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 






























































